

Wesley Bullock
PO Box 2227
Keller, TX 76244

Cell Phone: 817-988-2516
E-Mail: maravi@verizon.net

- Summary:** A dedicated professional with 20+ years combined experience in risk and strategic assessment. Specializing in risk related to cost and profit, contractual language, technical issues, scheduling, customer behavior and business environment.
- Skills:** Advanced user of Microsoft Excel. Proficient in Microsoft Word, Microsoft Access, Microsoft PowerPoint and Oracle OBIEE. Experience using Tableau and Knime. SAS. 6 Sigma Green Belt Certificate. Demonstrated ability to effectively summarize and communicate complex information derived from multiple sources.
- Experience:** **Independent Cost Analyst Senior Staff**
Lockheed Martin Corporation (Aeronautics Division)
Independent Cost Evaluation (ICE)
03/2002 - present
Act in a consulting role to the F-35 program directors and executive level corporate management.
Perform qualitative and quantitative research and analysis of historical data to identify and quantify risks in F-35 proposals for new business and Estimates to Complete for ongoing business. Risks identified pertain to cost, profitability, technical performance, return on sales, and contractual terms and conditions. Utilize combination of tools such as Microsoft Excel, Oracle OBIEE and Microsoft Access to perform statistical and predictive analytics concerning the F-35 program cost and schedule.
Develop metrics to measure ongoing accuracy of ICE estimates during contractual performance.
Use the results of data analysis to prepare and deliver formal presentations to the LM Aero Controller, CFO and LM corporate executives.
Serve as teacher and informal mentor to new employees and rotational employees.
- Prior Experience**
Lockheed Martin 1993 – 2002
General Dynamics 1984 - 1993
- Education:** **University of Dallas**
MBA
University of Texas at Arlington
BBA